

Ashfaqur R Pallab Senior Computer Programmer

CONTACT



admin[at]pallab[dot]com



www.pallab.com



Kissimmee, Florida, USA



PROFILE

Over 16 years of professional experience in application and web development, e-commerce solutions, team work and team management. Higher education background in IT and E-Commerce. Ability to understand project requirements easily and define solutions from abstract concepts. Quick learner, adapt to new ideas quickly. Awarded several times for software and electronics projects in Bangladesh and India.

C#

LINQ

AJAX

Xamarin

SQL Server

Bootstrap



PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

- ASP.NET
- MVC 3-5, Core
- Web API
- HTML 5
- JavaScript
- SCRUM / Agile
- IIS Server
- .NET Core
- Razor
- Web Services
- CSS 3
- jQuery
- SVN, GIT, TFS
- Windows Server

- VB.NET
 - Entity Framework
 - Classic ASP
 - Photoshop
 - AngularJS
 - Apache Cordova



EDUCATION

2004 – 2006	Middlesex University
London, UK	MSc Electronic Commerce

2000 – 2002 Bharathidasan University

Trichy, India Master of Science in Information Technology

1996 – 1999 University of Madras

Chennai, India Bachelor of Electronics Science (BES)

1999 – 2000 Aptech

Hosur, India Diploma in Information Systems Management (DISM)



WORK EXPERIENCE

09/2016 – To Date Mt Dora, FL

Software Developer (Fulltime Remote)

Cnow Inc

Working on developing healthcare related web apps as an Agile (SCRUM) team member. Responsibilities include updating and enhancing existing systems, creating new apps and API functions, designing solution from abstract concepts, migrating to new technologies etc. Technologies used: ASP.NET, MVC 5, MVC Core, RAZOR, C#, SQL Server 2014, Web API, SharePoint, XHTML, XML, JavaScript, jQuery, JSON, TFS etc.



05/2016 - 09/2016

Senior Software Developer (Remote)

Kissimmee, FL

Sineris

Worked on maintenance and enhancements of several modules of their custom CMS based websites, and responsible for managing dedicated servers in the datacenter. Also performed as a team lead, mentor of 2 offshore developers. Technologies used: ASP.NET, MVC 5, RAZOR, C#, SQL Server 2014, Web Services, Web API, XHTML, XML, iQuery, SVN.

11/2015 - 05/2016

Senior Software Engineer (Fulltime Remote)

Gainesville, FL Sumtotal Systems

I was responsible for debugging issues reported on their customer facing applications. Worked as a team player in Agile environment. Technologies used: ASP.NET 2.0 - 4.5, MVC, C#, ADO.NET, SQL Server 2008-2014, Oracle, Web Services, XHTML, XML, ¡Query. Also using SVN, Jira and Salesforce etc.

01/2010 - 10/2015

Senior Computer Programmer

Kissimmee, FL

United States Specialty Sports Association (USSSA)

Responsible for development and enhancement of web and e-commerce solutions. Developed iPhone and Android apps. Responsibilities included analyzing requirements, design and development of projects. Worked both individually and as a team player in different projects. Team environment was Agile. Technologies used: Classic ASP, ASP.NET 2.0 - 4.5, C#, ADO.NET, VB.NET, MonoTouch / Xamarin, Mono for Android, SQL Server 2005, 2008, AJAX, Web Services, LINQ, XHTML, XML, Adobe Photoshop, iQuery, GIT.

10/2005 - 01/2010

Computer Systems Analyst

Shalimar of Central Florida

Kissimmee, FL

Involved in development and enhancement of high volume e-commerce solutions. Responsibilities included analyzing requirements, design and development of projects; also managed offsite developers' work on their assigned projects. Worked both individually and as a team player in different projects. Technologies used: ASP.NET 2.0, 3.5, C#, ADO.NET, VB.NET, SQL Server 2005, 2008, AJAX, Web Services, LINQ, LINQ to

SQL, XHTML, XML, Adobe Photoshop

05/2005 - 10/2005

Web Developer (Part Time)

London, UK

Icon

Responsibilities included maintaining and enhancing e-commerce websites focused on UK and Europe market, adding new features to them, bug fixing and search engine optimization. Technologies used: ASP, ASP.NET, PHP, MySQL, SQL Server 2000/2005, HTML, JavaScript, VBScript, Photoshop, Dreamweaver MX, Visual Studio

12/2003 – 08/2004

Software Engineer

Dhaka, Bangladesh

UNIQA Bangladesh Design Centre

Worked as a team member in a high-class professional environment and developed several important modules of a medical software named "Doctors Desk II" of our Japan client. Technologies used: Visual Basic 6.0, ActiveX, COM, OOP, Reporting Tools, PostGre SQL.

03/2002 - 12/2003

System Analyst & Lead Developer

Dhaka, Bangladesh

Alpha Net

Performed as an Analyst and Team Leader in developing desktop applications and websites of our local and USA based clients. Technologies used: Visual Basic 6.0, ActiveX, Win32 API, ASP, VBScript, JavaScript, Macromedia Dreamweaver, HTML, DHTML, XML, Access DB, SQL Server 2000, Crystal Reports 9.0, Adobe Photoshop.



ASP.NET Websites

www.usssa.com

.NET 4.5, C#, ASP.NET, Web API, AJAX, Angular JS, HTML 5, CSS3, SQL Server 2008, Bootstrap, Agile Development.

www.touristplaces.info

ASP.NET 5.0, MVC 5, RAZOR, C#, SQL Server 2016, LINQ to SQL, Google Maps API, jQuery, Bootstrap, CSS3, Caching, Multi-website Interface, SEO

www.find-around.com

ASP.NET 4.0, MVC 4, RAZOR, C#, SQL Server 2014, LINQ to SQL, Google Maps API, jQuery, Bootstrap, CSS3, Caching.

www.univerzities.com

ASP.NET 4.0, MVC 4, RAZOR, C#, SQL Server 2008-2016, LINQ to SQL, jQuery, Bootstrap, CSS3, Server-side and Client-side caching.

www.schools-info.com

ASP.NET 4.6, MVC 5, RAZOR, C#, SQL Server 2016, LINQ to SQL, Google Maps API, jQuery, Bootstrap, CSS3, Caching.

www.findcolleges.info

ASP.NET 4.6, MVC 5, RAZOR, C#, SQL Server 2016, LINQ to SQL, Google Maps API, jQuery, Bootstrap, CSS3, Caching.

www.bangla-kobita.com

ASP.NET, MVC 5, RAZOR, C#, SQL Server 2016, LINQ, Entity Framework, Bootstrap, CSS3, jQuery, Caching, Globalization, Bootstrap.

www.pallab.com

ASP.NET Core, MVC Core, Entity Framework, LINQ, RAZOR, SQL Server 2016, Web API, HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap.

www.banglasites.com

ASP.NET 4.5, MVC 5, RAZOR, C#, SQL Server 2014, LINQ to SQL, jQuery, Bootstrap, CSS3

www.all-webs.info

ASP.NET 4.5, MVC 5, RAZOR, C#, SQL Server 2014, LINQ to SQL, jQuery, Bootstrap, CSS3

Mobile Apps

iUSSSA (iPhone App – Deprecated now)

Xamarin Studio, MonoTouch, Mono Developer, .NET 4.0, C#, ASP.NET, AJAX, LINQ, Lamda Expressions, SQL Server 2008, Photoshop, VS 2008.

USSSA Droid (Android App – Deprecated now)

Xamarin Studio, Mono for Android, Mono Developer, .NET 4.0, C#, ASP.NET, AJAX, LINQ, Lamda Expressions, SQL Server 2008, Photoshop, VS 2008.



AWARDS & RECOGNITIONS

2001 Second Prize in Programming Cor	ntest
--------------------------------------	-------

National Students Convention (NSC 2001), Trichy, India

Third Prize on Software 'Bangla Scheduler'

National Science & Technology Week, Gazipur, Bangladesh

2000 First Prize on Project Demonstration Lecture

National Science & Technology Week, Gazipur, Bangladesh

Second Prize on Software 'MLM Talking Dictionary' National Science & Technology Week, Gazipur, Bangladesh

Tradional colonics a resimology treek, cazipar, bangladoor

1998 First Prize on Software 'ElectroCircuit Designer'

National Science & Technology Week, Gazipur, Bangladesh

1995 Second Prize on Electronics Project 'Modern Pump Controller'

National Science & Technology Week, Gazipur, Bangladesh

1993 Fifth Prize on Electronics Project 'Low Cost Video Transmitter'

National Science & Technology Week, Dhaka, Bangladesh



PUBLICATIONS

Jun 2004	'Sholo Guti Game' using Visual Basic 6.0
----------	--

'Computer Jagat' Magazine, Dhaka, Bangladesh

May 2004 Puzzle Game using Visual Basic 6.0

'Computer Jagat' Magazine, Dhaka, Bangladesh

Mar 2004 Using Windows API in Visual Basic 6.0

'Computer Jagat' Magazine, Dhaka, Bangladesh

Feb 2004 Drawing Shapes using Visual Basic 6.0

'Computer Jagat' Magazine, Dhaka, Bangladesh



REFERENCES

References will be provided on request.